
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Saturday, March 30, 2013 1:1L AM
To: josh.vlasto@exec.ny.gov'; 'lauren.mccabe@exec.ny.gov'

Cc 'records.access@exec.ny.gov'; deborah.dickson@exec.ny.gov;
'budgetdirector@ budget.ny.gov'; karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov

Subject NOTICE TO THE GOVERNOR: Do Not Sign Budget Bill 5.2601-4IA.3001-4 --
Appropriations for the Judiciary & Legislature

Attachments: 3-29-13-ltr-to-gov-chief-of-staff-vlasto.pdf

TO: Josh Vlasto. Chief of Staff to Governor Cuomo

I was waiting to hear from you all day yesterday pertaining to the above. Meantime, I have written you the attached
letter, to which the Governor's counsel, Mylan Denerstein, the Governor's budget director, Robert Megna, and the
Governor's FOIL counsel & records access officer, Justin Levin, are each indicated recipients.

The attached letter is already posted on our website, www.iudgewatch.org, both on our webpage entitled "Securing

Legislative Oversight & Override of the judicial pay raises..." , and on our new webpage: "Holding Government
Accountable for its Grand Larceny of the Public Fisc". Here's the direct link to our "Latest News" page, from which both

these webpages are accessible: http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/ciallatest-news.htm .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (Cfn) tmAttto:etena@iudge l
Sent: Tuesday, March t9, Z0l3 10:50 AM

To:'wendy.merton @exec. ny. gov'
Cc:'budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov'; karen.mattison@budget. ny.gov
Subject: Assisting the Legislature in Discharging its Constitutional Duty: The People's Right to Know; Grand Larceny of
the Public Fisc; Fraudulent & UnlawfulJudicial Pay Raises, etc.

TO: Governor Andrew M. Cuomo
Budget Director Robert L. Megna

Following up the below e-mail, sent to you yesterday, attached is CJA's letter of today's date to the Governor, to which

Budget Director Megna is an indicated recipient. The enclosures are also attached.

This March 19th letter and its enclosures are already posted on CJA's website, www.iudsewatch.ors, on our webpage

devoted to "securing Legislative Oversight & Override of the 2nd and 3'd phases of the judicial pay raises...", accessible via

our top panel "Latest News". Here's the direct link: http://www'iudeewatch'ore/web-pages/iudicial-
compensation/legislative-oversisht-iudicia l-raises. htm .

Thank you.



Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (C.tA)

9L4-455-4373
elena (o i udsewatch.ore

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (ClA) lmailto:elena@judqewatch.org]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 2:08 PM

To: 'wendy.mefton@exec.ny.gov'; 'budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov'; karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov
Subject: The People's Right to Know the Dollar Cost of the Judiciary Budget & of the Appropriations Bill for the Judiciary

TO: GovernorAndrew M. Cuomo
Budget Director Robert L. Megna

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled letter of today's date to All Senate and Assembly

Members - to which you are each indicated recipients. lt is additionally posted on our website, www.iudgewatch.ors.

accessible vio the top panel "Latest News". Here's the direct link: http://www.iudeewatch.orelweb-paees/iudicial-
com pensation/legislative-oversisht-iudicial-raises.htm .

A further letter to the Governor, with a copy to Budget Director Mega, will be forthcoming.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

914-455-4373
elena @ iudgewatch.org



Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Saturday, March 30, 2013 12:47 PM

To: lauren.mccabe@exec.ny.gov
Cc deborah.dickson@exec.ny.gov; 'budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov';

karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov; records.access@exec.ny.gov
Subject Please Forward: NOflCE TO THE GOVERNOR: Do Not Sign Budget Bill 5.2601-

A/A.3001-A -- Appropriations for the Judiciary & Legislature
Attachments: 3-29-13-ltr-to-gov-chief-of-staff-vlasto.pdf

Please forward to Chief of Staff Vlasto, as my attempt to direct-email him, using his name, came back as undeliverable.

Also, the attached March 29th letter to Mr. Vlasto corrects two minor typographical errors in the letter previously

sent. Apologies for any inconvenience.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

91.4-455-4373

Fromr Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudgewatch.org]
Sent: Saturday, March 30,2013 1:11 AM
To:'josh.vlasto@exec. ny.gov';'la u ren. mccabe@exec. ny.gov'
Cc: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov'; deborah.dickson@exec.nv.gov; 'budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov';
karen. mattison@budget. nv. gov

Subject: NOTICE TO THE GOVERNOR: Do Not Sign Budget Bill 5.2601-A/A,3001-A -- Appropriations for the
Judiciary & Legislature

TO: Josh Vlasto. Chief of Staff to Governor Cuomo

I was waiting to hear from you all day yesterday pertaining to the above. Meantime, I have written you the attached
letter, to which the Governor's counsel, Mylan Denerstein, the Governor's budget director, Robert Megna, and the
Governo/s FOIL counsel & records access officer, Justin Levin, are each indicated recipients.

The attached letter is already posted on our website, www.iudgewatch.org, both on our webpage entitled "Securing
Legislative Oversight & Override of the judicial pay raises..." , and on our new webpage: "Holding Government
Accountable for its Grand Larceny of the Public Fisc". Here's the direct link to our "Latest News" page, from which both
these webpages are accessible: http://www.iudgewatch,orglweb-pages/ciallatest-news.htm .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-45s-4373



From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 10:50 AM
To:'wendy. merton @exec. ny. gov'
Cc:'budgetdirector@budget. ny.gov'; karen. mattison@ budget. ny.gov
Subiect: Assisting the Legislature in Discharging its Constitutional Duty: The People's Right to Know; Grand Larceny of
the Public Fisc; Fraudulent & UnlawfulJudicial Pay Raises, etc.

TO: Governor Andrew M. Cuomo
Budget Director Robert L. Megna

Following up the below e-mail, sent to you yesterday, attached is CJA's letter of today's date to the Governor, to which
Budget Director Megna is an indicated recipient. The enclosures are also attached.

This March 19th letter and its enclosures are already posted on CJA's website, www.iudgewatch.org, on our webpage
devoted to "securing Legislative Oversight & Override of the 2nd and 3'd phases of the judicial pay raises...", accessible via
our top panel "Latest News". Here's the direct link: http://www.iudgewatch.org/web-pages/iudicial-
compensation/lesislative-oversight-iudicia l-raises. htm .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-455-4373
elena @ iudgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (Cln) tmaitto:etena@juAge l
Sent: Monday, March 18,2013 2:08 PM
To: 'wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov'; 'budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov'; karen.mattison@budget.ny,gtov
Subject: The People's Right to Know the Dollar Cost of the Judiciary Budget & of the Appropriations Bill for the Judiciary

TO: Governor Andrew M. Cuomo
Budget Director Robert L. Megna

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled letter of today's date to All Senate and Assembly
Members - to which you are each indicated recipients. lt is additionally posted on our website, www.iudgewatch.org,
accessible vio the top panel "Latest News". Here's the direct link: http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/iudicial-
com pensation/legislative-oversight-iudicial-raises.htm .

A further letter to the Governor, with a copy to Budget Director Mega, will be forthcoming.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)

974-455-4373
elena @ iudgewatch.ore


